From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: i Admin. Assistant (SMO)
Sent: 3/17/2011 4:17:49 PM
Subject: RE: 1pm mtg on F&F

Thanks. Can you add it to the meeting invite so that folks who want to use it can do so?

————— Original Message—-———-—

From: ! Admin. Assistant i (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:00 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: lpm mtg on F&F

202.353.0877 / Pass Code 4963#

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:2¢ AM

To:! Admin. Assistant i (SMO)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Raman, Mythili (CRM)
Subject: FW: lpm mtg on F&F

Admin. Assistant

meeting in person? Thanks.

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:21 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Subject: 1lpm mtg on F&F

can you please set up a call in # for those who can't make this afternocon's 1:00 PM

I'm out sick today but would like to participate by phone - can you set up dial in? Also can

you fwd invite to Mythili?

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514
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